Great Committee

From: Eric Nakagawa <Eric.Nakagawa@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Great Committee

Subject: GREAT-26 Hawaii Wildlife Fund, Et Al. V. County of Maui
Attachments: Kaanapali R-1 project-timeline with phases.pdf

You don't often get email from eric.nakagawa@co.maui.hi.us. Learn why this is important

Aloha Chair and Members,

Please find the attached for your information.

Thanks,
Eric Nakagawa, P.E.

Director

County of Maui

Department of Environmental Management
2145 Kaohu Street, Suite 102

Wailuku, Maui, HI 96793

Office: (808) 270-8230



KAANAPALI R-1 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM EXPANSION
ESTIMATED PROJECT TIMELINE

Ready to bid
11/30/23 -

Preliminary Engineering Report Update 3/4/22

Geotechnical Study

Project Definition Report
Preliminary Drawings and Specs
Review Workshop

Final Bid Documents

Design

Early Consultation

ROW Coordination with Land Owners
AIS and AMP

SHPD Approval

Section 106 and Section 7 Consultation
SMA

EA

State DOT

Permits

31/22

Bidding Phase

Bid Award and Contracting
Conformed Bid Set Ready to bid

Long Lead Items [ ] 11715/25
Construction

Testing and Commisioning

Construction

| .
e Phase 1 Project

Notice to Proceed I Complete Complete
11/30/23 10/2/26

Acceptance Phase 1 Project
Complete Complete |

11/15/25

Phase 1: R-1 line from Honoapiilani Highway and along Kaanapali Parkway to Kekaa Dr. (47% const.)
(Connections to El Dorado, Sheraton Maui Resort, Kaanapali Beach Hotel and the Whaler(102,000 gpd 36% added reuse)

Phase 2: R-1 line along Kaanapali Parkway and Nohea Kai Dr. and to Kaanapali Royale (53% const.)
(Connections to Whalers Village, Westin Maui, Kaanapali Alii, Maui Marriott Ocean Club, Kaanapali Royale 180,200 gpd = 64% added reuse)

10/2/26



